4, Tulagi

Tulagi, a small island off the coast of Gela Sule Island in the Gela Group in modern-day
Central Province, was the administrative headquarters of the British Solomon Islands
Protectorate from 1897 until 1942. The Second World War in the Pacific erased its 45-year
history. Five km long and 0.8 km wide, it contains only 320 hectares, with a central ridge. It is
easy to walk around Tulagi in two hours. Tulagi was typical of other nineteenth century Pacific
towns, which were designed around safe, large harbours, long before aircraft were used for
transport. Tulagi was always the poor cousin of other Pacific towns, with only basic services
available; no newspaper and not enough students for a primary school.

Tulagi was also part of a commercial enclave. The largest companies were Levers Pacific
Plantations Ltd. and Burns Philp and Co., which had their bases on Gavutu and Makambo,
small islands across the harbour. Oher commercial companies operated from buildings on
Tulagi and there was also a large Chinatown on the island. The entire settlement never had
more than 200 permanent residents, half of whom were Chinese. Villagers from the Gela
Group visited constantly, trading produce, there were also police and prisoners, and other
Solomon Islanders visited as labourers being signed on and off for plantations, or to use the
hospital. However, it was primarily a European and Chinese town.
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4.1. The Lands Department building is in the left foreground, with the Resident Commissioner’s home
highest on the ridge. (Clive Moore Collection)



Tulagi Island in the 1930s

(This is a composite map and does not indicate any one year.)

Walking trails; — — — — — — —

Makambo

Cemetary.
Police Barracks.
Treasurer’s residence.
Resident Commisioner’s residence.
Wireless Station.

Tulagi Club & Tennis Courts.

Golf Course.

Cricket Ground.

The Cut.

10. Footbridge over ‘The Cut'.

11. Single Officers’ Quarters.

12. Hospital.

13. Doctor's residence.

14. Commandant of Police residence.
15. Goal.

16. Elkington’s Hotel.

17. Hotel jetty.

18. Judicial Commissioner's residence.
19. Government offices.

20. Treasury & Customs Office.
21. Post Office.

22. Government wharf.

23. Government boatshed.

24. Lands Office.

25. Court House.

26. J. A. 'Butcher’ Johnstone's residence.
27. Hollis Brothers Ice & Meat Works.

28. Chinatown.

29_ Stirling’s Hotel.

30. Sam Doo’s Hotel.

31. Carpenter’s store.

32. Carpenter's wharf and shed.

33.R. C. Symes.

34. Malayta Co. Ltd. i

35. Australasian Conference Assoc. Ltd. (SSEM). Bangl ISIa nd
36. R. C. Laycock’s store.

37. Jack Ellis's home & sail-making shed.

38. Chan Cheong's slipway.

39. Burns Philp’s wharf.

40. BP's copra shed.

41. BP's office.

42. BP's manager’s house.

43. BP's bachelor quarters.
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4.2. Tulagi Island in the 1930s. (Cartography by Vincent Verheyen)



4.4. High Commissioner Sir Eyre Hutson inspecting the Armed Constabulary, Tulagi, 1927. (UQ FML,
Alexander Wilson Collection)
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4.6. Chinatown, with Burns Philp’s Makambo Island in the background. (Clive Moore Collection)



4.7. There was a branch of the Guomindang (Kuomintang, the Chinese Nationalist Party) on Tulagi onwards
from 1923. The building was constructed in 1927. (Queensland Museum)

4.8. The second government Residency, Tulagi, 1910s. (Solomon Islands National Archives)



4.9. New Staff cottage at Burns Philp and Co.’s Makambo Island. (Australian National University Archives)

4.10. Levers Pacific Plantations Ltd. headquarters, Gavutu Island, 1914. (British Museum, Thomas Edge-
Partington Collection)



4.11. Employees at Levers Pacific Plantations Ltd.”s Gavutu Island. (Solomon Islands National Archives)



4.12. Prisoners building roads on Tulagi. (British Museum, Robert Lever Collection)

4.13. Solomon Islanders in canoes opposite Gavutu. . (Solomon Islands National Archives)



